Mastercreation TFS

From: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Sent: 08 October 2024 13:06

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anuj Dubey; Anil Nayak; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Unblock Vendor request - in Safal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

As discussed, please unblock the vendor M/s Venus Industries mentioned below.i

Supplier Code-
Supplier Registration Supplier Code- Navision (Entity
SR NO. | Status Action Date Safal Wise) Entity Name

Review | InActive | Resend Detail

2 Blocked | Print 01-Jul-24 | RV242522962 RV242522962 Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd.
Review | InActive | Resend Detail

3 Blocked | Print 01-Jul-24 | RV242522962 RV242522962 KAPCO BANQUETS AND CATERING PVT LTD
Review | InActive | Resend Detail

4 Blocked | Print 01-Jul-24 | RV242522962 RV242522962 GMR HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Review | InActive | Resend Detail

19 Blocked | Print 12-Dec-23 | RV232417279 V000126 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited

Thank You,

Santosh Sawant

Mobile No.: 8879660007
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,

Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018



